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Old Richardsville Rd Bridge RFP - Warren | CR-1350 | 114C00011N 
 
QUESTION:  How many pages are allowed in a firm's proposal? 
ANSWER:  Although Warren County Fiscal Court does not limit your response, you are 
reminded that the advertisement contains this line...."the successful proposer will be required to 
comply with all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations". 
 
 
QUESTION:  This structure is on the "Bridging Kentucky" list, so why is the County requesting 
proposals? 
ANSWER:  Although it is included on the list, there are no design or construction funds 
available in this biennium. Warren County Fiscal Court feels this structure is very important to 
the history of the area and wishes to expedite the process. It should be considered as a typical 
KYTC project 
 
 
QUESTION: Could have missed it, but I didn't see any schedule for getting design plans 
completed. Did I miss it or what is your expectation? 
ANSWER:  There is not a fixed schedule but this will be discussed with the selected consultant. 
The goal of the Owner is to move forward as rapidly as possible. 
 
 
QUESTION:  Other than "open to traffic," I assume the intent is to keep the bridge width the 
same and not plan for two way traffic for future development in the area, correct?...see you only 
want to meet an 8 ton limit. 
ANSWER:  The intent is to maintain the geometrics that exist - one lane with the unique truss 
design and maintaining the original aesthetics as much as possible. 
 
 
QUESTION:  It appears Workin Bridges, at least from their perspective, expects relatively 
routine repairs and replacements. No evaluation of the piers and minimal finish work...no 
repainting of all elements, etc....that your expectation? 
ANSWER:  The Owner will expect inspection of the piers and repairs to same if necessary. The 
same is true for painting. 
 
 
 

https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Documents/Old%20Richardsville%20Rd%20Bridge%20RFP%20-%20Warren%20%20CR-1350%20%20114C00011N.pdf
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QUESTION:  With no specific funds available for either design or construction in the current 
highway plan, has Warren County thought through a budget for design and construction? 
ANSWER:  Warren County has ample resources to fund a negotiated contract for an expedited 
design. 
 

https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Documents/Old%20Richardsville%20Rd%20Bridge%20RFP%20-%20Warren%20%20CR-1350%20%20114C00011N.pdf

